
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jennifer L. Washington ~washington@fostermalish.com] 
Thursday, February 07,2008 506  PM 
Filings@ psc.sta te.fl .us 
pc0755@att.com; mg2708@att.com; Lee Eng Tan; Frank Trueblood; Chris Malish; Steven 
Tepera 
Docket No. 050863-TP: Notice: dPi’s Motion to Modify Procedural Schedule / Move Hearing 
Date is Unopposed 

Attachments: Notice of unopposed motion.2-7-08.pdf; Notice of unopposed motion.wpd 

Notice of Notice of 
)sed motic-sed motioi 

Move Hearing Date is Unopposed and let me know if you need anything else. Thank 
you, 

Please file this Notice: dPi’s Motion to Modify Procedural Schedule / 

A. Jennifer L. Washington, CP 
Paralegal 
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP 
1403 West Sixth Street 
Austin, TX 78703 

(51 2) 477-8657/fax 
jennifer@fostermalish.com 

(51 2) 476-8591 

B. dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Docket No. 050863-TP 
C.  dPi Teleconnect, LLC D. 2 pages including certificate of service E. Notice: dPi’s 
Motion to Modify Procedural Schedule / Move Hearing Date is Unopposed 

1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: ) DOCKET NO. 050863-TP 
) 

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. ) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 

NOTICE: DPI’S MOTION TO MODIFY PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE /MOVE 
HEARING DATE IS UNOPPOSED 

On January 23,2008, dPi Teleconnect, LLC, (“dPi”) filed a motion to modQihe procedural 
schedule in the above numbered and styled cause. 

On February 8,2008, dPi conferred with AT&T on this motion. Counsel for AT&T indicated 
that AT&T does not oppose this motion. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

I FOSTER MALISH & COWAN, LLP 

/s/Chris Malish . 
Chris MaIish 
Texas Bar No. 00791 164 
chrismalish@fostermalish.com 
Steven Tepera 
Texas BarNo. 24053510 
steventepera@fostermalish.com 
1403 West Sixth Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
Phone: (5 12) 476-859 1 
Fax: (512) 477-8657 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and accurate copy of the above instrument was transmitted to 
Counsel for Defendants at the below address via electronic mail and first class mail on Febiuary 7, 
2008. 

/s/ Chris Malish 
Chris Malish 

cc: J. Phillip Carver, Sr. Attorney 
AT&T Southeast 
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Attomey 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Lee Eng Tan, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnlission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

V i  First-Class Mail 
Ti Ekctronic Mail: pc0755@att.com 

V i  First-Class Mail 
Kim Electronic Mail: mg2708@atLcom 

V i  First-Class Mail 
Via Electronic Mail: Ztan@scsfafe& us 


